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 CLARIFICATION NO.1 to TENDER DOSSIER
	Contract Title:
	Supply of Equipment for Removal Centres for the Effective Implementation of the EU – Turkey Readmission Agreement

	Reference Number:
	EuropeAid/140378/IH/SUP/TR



Abbreviations
CN: Contract Notice
TD: Tender Dossier
DOC: Document
ART: Article
ITT: c4b_itt_en [Instructions to Tenderers]*
DC : c4c_contract_en [Draft Contract and Special Conditions, including Annexes]*
SC: c4d_specialconditions_en [Special Conditions]*
TS: c4f_annexiitechspeciiitechoffer_en [Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer]*
* In-parenthesis parts show the title inside the documents.

	

	GENERAL

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.1
	-
	-
	-
	Will the final acceptance certificate be issued 1 year or 2 years after the provisional acceptance?

	A.1
	Art. 34.1 of the General Conditions states that the final acceptance certificate shall be issued upon the expiry of the warranty period. The warranty provided by the contractor is one year after the provisional acceptance as indicated in the Special Conditions Art. 32.7.

	Q.2
	-
	-
	-
	For Lot 6 and Lot 7; could you please confirm that all the works related to gas supply, water supply and electricity supply for the proper functioning of items will be the responsibility of the Beneficiary organization?

	A.2
	For all lots; supply of gas, water and electricity will be under the responsibility of the Beneficiary.

	Q.3
	-
	-
	-
	Could you please inform us about the required documents when we offer local products? 
Can we provide any other documents except “Domestic Goods Certificate”? If yes, then could you please mention the documents which can be provided?

	A.3
	For the provisional acceptance, the contractor shall submit “Made in Turkey” certificate for the items produced in Turkey. 
Please also refer to Article 10 of the General Conditions and Special Conditions. 

	Q.4
	-
	-
	-
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There are two different dated files, which will we use?

	A.4
	The Prior Information Notice and Contract Notice are also published on the TED which is online version of the 'Supplement to the Official Journal' of the EU, dedicated to European public procurement. The numbers 2019/S 143-350773 and 2020/S 013-025324 are document numbers.
The date of publication of Contract Notice shall be considered while submitting tender.

	Q.5
	-
	-
	-
	In general, will each page of all documents be stamped and signed?

	A.5
	The documents which shall be signed and stamped are indicated in the published files. Other parts are not requested to be signed and stamped.

	Q.6
	-
	-
	-
	CN, Art. 8: Eligibility and rules of origin
ITT, Art.4: Origin:
Is there a list of the countries referred to in the content as the EU country or the eligible countries?

	A.6
	For the list of eligible countries, please refer to “annex A2a: Eligibility programme 2014-2020” - Section 3 for IPA II (CIR- Article 10), which is available on the link: http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/annexes.do?group=A.

	Q.7
	a14_declaration_honour_en
Declaration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria 
	-
	-
	Will it be filled and signed by the company officials?

	A.7
	Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be included in the tender. As indicated in Article 11 of ITT (Part 3: Documentation, 1st bullet), this document shall be filled and signed by each consortium member.

	Q.8
	Annex V – Taxes and Customs Arrangement
Appendix A to Annex II + III - Delivery List
	-
	-
	Annex V – Taxes and Customs Arrangement
Tax and Customs regulations to be declared with the award of the tender. Like VAT exemption document. Will the existing file be stamped and added to the tender file?
Appendix A to ANNEX II + III Delivery List
Is it enough to only stamp and print a cover page? Since Lot 1 offer is given, only Lot 1 can be printed and the last page can be stamped.

	A.8
	Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be submitted with the tender.
The documents “Taxes and Customs Arrangement”, and “Appendix A to ANNEX II + III Delivery List” will be annexes of the contract that will be signed with the awarded tenderer. Therefore, they are not required to be included into the tender.

	Q.9
	Annex V -
Warranty Obligations Form
	-
	-
	Will it be filled and signed by the company officials?

	A.9
	Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be submitted with the tender.
As indicated in Article 11 of ITT (Part3: Documentation, 4th bullet), this form should be filled and signed by the tenderer (except for Lot 2, item 7.16 and 7.17 under Lot 7).

	Q.10
	Appendix B to Annex II + III - Statement for offered products
Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	-
	-
	Will all yellow highlighted paragraph and sample table be deleted?
If you have products, user manual, explanatory information, color and material charts will be added. 
If the Annex II + III file is used in accordance with all the features in the 2nd column, would it be a problem to copy the same? If there is a different feature that we need to mention, will it be written in column 4?

	A.10
	The yellow highlighted paragraph and the sample table will be deleted. The documents need to be submitted as per the instructions.
Column 3 of Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer is to be filled in by the tenderer and must detail what is offered (for example the words “compliant” or “yes” are not sufficient).

	Q.11
	Appendix C to Annex II+III - Training Proposal Form
	-
	-
	Since the training item for Lot 1 is out of scope, do you need to print it out and put it in the tender file?

	A.11
	Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be submitted with the tender.
Since the training is not requested within the scope of the Lot 1, the training proposal form is not required to be submitted with the tender for the tenderers applying only Lot 1.

	Q.12
	c4a_invit_en
	-
	-
	It is a tender invitation and includes a list of documents. Will the stamp be signed and added to the file?

	A.12
	Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be submitted with the tender.
“c4a_invit_en” is a letter of invitation to tender and is not required to be submitted with the tender.

	Q.13
	ANNEX IV: Budget breakdown                (Model financial offer) 
c4g_annexivfinoffer_en
	-
	-
	Will the C column content in this table be the same as the 3rd column in the Annex II + III:	 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer? Additional brands and models will be added.

	A.13
	Any inconsistencies should not be present between the information provided under the Column C of the ANNEX IV: Budget breakdown (Model financial offer) and the Column 3 of the Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer. 
Column C of the Annex IV: Budget breakdown (Model financial offer) precisely states the brand/model of the offered products. 

	Q.14
	c4j_admingrid_en
c4k_evalgrid_en
	-
	-
	Administrative Compliance Grid, c4j_admingrid_en
Evaluation Grid, c4k_evalgrid_en
Will these documents be added to the tender file? These table will be filled by CFCU.

	A.14
	Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be submitted with the tender.
Administrative Compliance Grid and Evaluation Grid are not required to be submitted with the tender.

	Q.15
	c4l_tenderform_en
	-
	-
	Tender Form For A Supply Contract, Art. 7.2:
We offer to deliver, in accordance with the terms of the tender dossier and the conditions and time limits laid down, without reserve or restriction:
Lot 1: <description of supplies with indication of quantities and origin>
Lot 2: <description of supplies with indication of quantities and origin>
Etc.
In the relevant paragraph in the c4l_ tender form, will all products in Lot 1 be added again? c4f and c4g content, which is - by definition + quantity and origin?  

	A.15
	The information of item name and number, brand/model, quantity and origin of the proposed products should be provided under the Article 7.2 of the Tender Form For A Supply Contract.

	Q.16
	c4l_tenderform_en
	-
	-
	Tender Form For A Supply Contract, Art. 7.3:
The price of our tender excluding spare parts and consumables, if applicable (excluding the discounts described under point 4) is:
Lot 1: <insert price>
Lot 2: <insert price and currency>
Lot 3: <insert price>
What is the total price excluding spare parts and consumables? I couldn't understand this part? Are the unit prices of individual products?

	A.16
	As indicated under the Art. 1.3 ITT, spare parts and consumables are not under the scope of this tender. Total price is the tenderer’s financial offer for the applied lot and is composed by the sum of the total costs of the proposed products with the training cost if any. In other words, it is the sum of total costs provided under the Column E of ANNEX IV: Budget breakdown (Model financial offer).

	Q.17
	c4l_tenderform_en
	-
	-
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Will all attachments be numbered and listed again? 
A.14 form will be added at the end?

	A.17
	All of the annexes will be listed together with A.14 form at the stated part.  



	

	CONTRACT NOTICE

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.18
	CN
	Article 16. Selection Criteria
	16.3
	Article 16.3: 
Lot 3: 
• the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 150.000,00 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate), in the field of electrical appliances, which was implemented during the following period: 3 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year.).
We would like to present tablet pc and digital camera as a document of completion. In this field, can there be digital cameras and tablet pc? Please clarify.

	A.18
	In line with the PRAG Art. 4.3.4, the contracting authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender.

	Q.19
	CN
	Article 16. Selection Criteria
	16.3
	Article 16.3:  
Lot 5: 
• the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 45.000,00 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate), in the field of medical equipment, which was implemented during the following period: 3 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year.). 
You mentioned “the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 45.000,00 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate), in the field of medical equipment, which was implemented during the following period: 3 years from the submission deadline” in Contract Notice 16.3, sub Lot 5.

Firstly, according to above mentioned part of Contract Notice, we kindly ask to clarify that can we use our dental equipment contract as delivered supplies in medical equipment. As supporting the competitive environment and having more bids please clarify this issue.
Secondly, can we use our contract as work complementation for on-going project? 

	A.19
	In line with the PRAG Art. 4.3.4, the contracting authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender.
As regards the second part of your question; CN Article 16 states that “…tenderers are allowed to refer either to contracts completed within the reference period (although started earlier) or to contracts not yet completed.”. In case of contracts still on-going only the portion satisfactorily completed during the reference period (3 years from the submission deadline) will be taken into consideration. This portion will have to be supported by documentary evidence (similarly to contracts completed) also detailing its value.
Please refer to Article 16 of Contract Notice for further information.

	Q.20
	CN
	Article 9. Grounds for exclusion
	-
	CN, Art. 9: Grounds for exclusion
Tenderers must submit a signed declaration, included in the tender form for a supply contract, to the effect that they are not in any of the situations listed in Section 2.6.10.1. of the practical guide.
Tenderers included in the lists of EU restrictive measures (see Section 2.4. of the PRAG) at the moment of the award decision cannot be awarded the contract.
What is the practical guide mentioned in the content? There are no 2.6.10.1 items in the tender form?

	A.20
	PRAG is a practical guide that explains both procurement and grant award procedures applying to European Union external actions financed from the general budget of the European Union and the European Development Fund (EDF). PRAG can be accessed from the following link:
https://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/ 



	

	DRAFT CONTRACT

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.21
	DC
	Article 4:  Order of precedence of contract documents
	-
	Should the tender file content be in the order specified in Article 4?

	A.21
	Article 4 of the Draft Contract “c4c_contract_en” describes the composition of the contract dossier.
Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be submitted with the tender.

	Q.22
	DC
	-
	-
	Draft Contract, p. 11
Done in English in three originals, one original being for the contracting authority, one original being for the European Commission, and one original being for the contractor.
Will only this file be added to the tender file as 3 original copy?

	A.22
	Draft Contract “c4c_contract_en” is not a part of the tender and is not required to be submitted with the tender.
Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be submitted with the tender.

	Q.23
	DC
	-
	-
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Is this part to be filled by us? 

	A.23
	Please refer to Answer No: 22.


	SPECIAL CONDITIONS

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.24
	SC
	Article 4. Communications
	-
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Who will fill this part?

	A.24
	Special Conditions “c4d_specialconditions_en” is not a part of the tender and is not required to be submitted with the tender.
Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be submitted with the tender.

	Q.25
	SC
	Article 7. Supply of documents
	-
	SC, Article 7: Apart from the documents specified in the Annex II+III technical specifications and technical offer, the contractor shall also submit the documents listed below to the contracting authority and beneficiary. The contractor is responsible for the timely distribution of the documents, their completeness and language accuracy. All documentation shall be in English and Turkish languages both as hard copy and soft copy.
Technical features and technical offer will be prepared both in Turkish and English?  
Could not understand which other documents are. 
Will all the tender dossier documents be submitted in Turkish and English? 
Or is there such a request after the tender has been won?

	A.25
	Art. 7 of the SC listed and explained the documentation to be provided during the contract implementation. However, the tenderers are not requested to submit these documents within their tender.
As also indicated in this Art., these documents should be submitted in English and Turkish languages both as hard copy and soft copy during contract implementation.

	

	INSTRUCTIONS to TENDERERS 

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.26
	ITT
	-
	-
	Will all the pages be printed and signed? I think it is appropriate to print only.
Total work time says 730 calendar days. He said 150 calendar days for each city. It should be a total of 900 calendar days. Can you give information?

	A.26
	Please refer to Article 11 of ITT concerning the documents to be submitted with the tender. 
ITT is not required to be submitted with the tender dossier.
The supply, delivery, installation, commissioning, inspection, testing, training (except for Lot 1 and Lot 2) of goods must completed for all lots in 730 calendar days (in total) starting from the commencement of the contract. 
As indicated in the Special Conditions Art. 13.2, the contractor shall be informed by the contracting authority by an administrative order that the implementation of the tasks shall be started for the removal centre whose construction is successfully completed. The administrative order on this issue will be given centre by centre. The contractor then will have 150 days to complete the implementation of the tasks for one specific centre to which the administrative order is given. The start of tasks for each removal centre is independent from each other.
An illustrative figure is provided below clarifying the periods.
[image: cid:image001.png@01D5F320.27B9F8E0]

	Q.27
	ITT
	-
	-
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There is very general information in the link it directs. Transport within the city to take part in the country from Turkey.

	A.27
	The contractor shall deliver the supplies to places indicated in the “Appendix A to Annex II + III Delivery List and Places” and all transportation costs shall be borne by the contractor.

	Q.28
	ITT
	Article 3: Participation and Article 18: Joint venture or consortium 
	3.5 and 18.2
	Sub-clause 18.2: “…Each member of such joint venture or consortium must provide the proof required under Article 3.5 as if it, itself, were the tenderer.”
Sub-clause: 3.5: “To be eligible for participation in this tender procedure, tenderers must prove to the satisfaction of the Contracting Authority that they comply with the necessary legal, technical and financial requirements and have the means to carry out the contract effectively.”
Referencing to the above phrase “as if it, itself, were the tenderer (in the last sentence of sub-clause 18.2)”:
Question 1: Should the each member individually comply with each technical and financial requirement or are the financial and technical criteria applied to the consortium / joint venture as a whole?
Question 2: Is there any percentage requirement for the consortium leader while complying with technical and financial requirements?
Can a party who just comply with the financial capacity without complying technical criteria (in the Article 16 of the Contract Notice) be a consortium leader?
Question 3: What should be the minimum percentage in consortium of a consortium member (minor party in joint venture)?

	A.28
	In case the tender is submitted by a consortium, there is not an individual requirement for the leader and each consortium member to comply with the selection criteria stipulated in the Article 16 of the Contract Notice. 
As stated in the Article 16 of the Contract Notice; in the case of tenders submitted by a consortium, the selection criteria will be applied to the consortium as a whole.

	Q.29
	ITT
	Article 4: Origin
	4.1
	This item describes that “All supplies under this contract (except for Lot 5) must originate in one or more of the above countries. All supplies under Lot 5 may originate from any country.”
During the implementation, the country of origin documents of the products are delivered to the contracting authority with the invoice by contractor after the products are delivered. In this way, contractor proves that countries of origins of the products are accepted countries.
According the Instruction to Tenderers Item 4.1., any country origin will be accepted without restriction for Lot 5.
We kindly ask to be specified that, does the contractor have to submit documents of origin to the contracting authority for Lot 5?

	A.29
	Supplies to be procured under Lot 5 may originate from any country. The contractor is not obliged to document the origin of the supplies under Lot 5 at the time of provisional acceptance. On the other hand, the contracting authority reserves the right to verify the origin of these products when deemed necessary. In this case, proof of the origin information will have to be provided if requested by the contracting authority.

	Q.30
	ITT
	Article 10. Submission of tenders
	10.2
	Will all files be 1 original stamped and signed? Will 3 copies still be stamped like the original? Is it a copy or a wet signature?

	A.30
	The tenderers are requested to submit their tender proposals in the form of 1 original tender with wet signature and stamp and 3 copies of the original tender. The original tender should be marked as “original”, while the copies should be marked as “copy”. Copies are not required to be wet signed.

	Q.31
	ITT
	Article 10. Submission of tenders
	10.4
	

It described the envelope on the content in this way. Am I right?  Will these be written by hand on the envelope?

	A.31
	In line with the PRAG Art. 4.3.4, the contracting authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender.
As regards the second part of your question, there is not any specific requirement concerning the writing method (handwritten or typewritten).

	Q.32
	ITT
	Article 20. Evaluation of tenders
	20.3
	Will the budget breakdown be presented after the contract is awarded? At the first stage, no such information is expected in the tender dossier, is it?

	A.32
	The stated article (ITT 20.3) stipulates the process during the evaluation of tenders. During the evaluation, the evaluation committee may ask for the explanation of the unit prices further.

	

	ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.33
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 1: Furniture
	Items:
1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5, 1.6, 1.7, 1.8, 1.10, 1.11, 1.12, 1.13, 1.14,  1.22, 1.37, 1.38, 1.39, 1.40, 1.41, 1.42, 1.43 and 1.88 
	"Laminated chipboard" terms are used for all these items but there is no description the material which is laminated on chipboard. In furniture industry term "laminated" use as "coating". It can be laminated with different kinds of materials like melamine, pvc, formica etc.  So kindly ask you to specify what kind of material will be used or not?

	A.33
	The term “laminated” defines the process to cover the chipboard. There is not any specific requirement for the top coating material.

	Q.34
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 1: Furniture
	Items: 
1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5, 1.6, 1.7, 1.8, 1.10, 1.11, 1.12, 1.13, 1.14, 1.15, 1.38, 1.39, 1.40, 1.41, 1.42, 1.43 and 1.88

	For the tabletops, benches, shoe racks and cupboards in Lot 1, the specification requested is “chipboard, laminated”. Does “chipboard, laminated” refer to chipboard covered with laminate or melamine coated chipboard?  This is an extremely important feature and the written technical specification is not clear enough to understand your request. So we need a clear clarification from you to be able to prepare a correct offer for the tender. Please see below the photo of melamine coated chipboard.
[image: ]

	A.34
	Please refer to the Answer No: 33. 

	Q.35
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 1: Furniture
	Items: 
1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5, 1.6, 1.13, 1.14


	For the front panel of these 8 items, the specification requested is as follows: 
“Front modesty panel: 18 mm thick laminated chipboard finished in rift-cut light oak’, while the photos presented seem to indicate a metal panel instead of a wooden panel. For the panels of office tables and workstations, we suggest flat metal sheet instead of wood, as the metal panel is the most commonly used type. In addition, using metal sheet ensures a more cost-effective solution. As a result, could you please revise this specification as “Front modesty panel: Flat metal sheet for these 8 items?

	A.35
	The specification is remained unchanged. The pictures/drawings in the TS are only for illustration purposes for better demonstrating the shape and style of the required products.

	Q.36
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 1: Furniture
	Item 1.3 Meeting Room Table          (Type TBL3)
	Specification 1.3.1: Individual meeting tables for two persons, to be combined together in class or meeting (U design) arrangement.
In the technical specifications, individual meeting tables for two persons are asked to be combined together in class of meeting (U design) arrangement. 
To better understand the style and form of the U shape you require, could you please describe how the tables are going to be merged? Or could you please provide a photo of the “general view” of the item, like you have done for Item 1.4, 1.5 and 1.6, as the specifications for Item 1.3 include only the view of the “leg and frame type of the table”?

	A.36
	As can be understood from the dimensions, the table is rectangular. 
The second part of the specification points out a feature that these tables allow to arrange class or meeting (U) design by bringing them together.

	Q.37
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 1: Furniture
	Item 1.29 Dining Hall Chair          (Type CHR13)
	Specification 1.29.2: Sturdy, polyurethane, single piece moulded seat and backrest with no armrest.
The description is "polyurethane". 
We think it should be polypropylene or polyethylene. With polyurethane material that addresses the foam sponge, not possible to make a single-piece molded also stackable. It can be 2 pieces stackable, like hotel conference room seats.  Please clarify.

	A.37
	The specification is revised as follows: 
1.29.2. Sturdy, polyethylene or polypropylene single piece moulded seat and backrest with no armrest."
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.38
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 1: Furniture
	Item 1.38 Cupboard (Type CPB2)
	Specification 1.38.4: Shall have min. 2 laminated chipboard shelves.
The description is "Shall have min. 2 laminated chipboard shelves". 
If there are 2 shelves, the cupboard will have 3 divisions. If we consider max. length 95 cm, those divisions are not available to put standard dossiers.  Please confirm or clarify the shelve amounts?

	A.38
	The specification is revised as follows: 
1.38.4. Shall have 1 laminated chipboard shelf.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.39
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1: Furniture
	Item 1.50 Compact Archive System (1+16)
Item 1.51
Compact Archive System (1+21)

	Could you please provide the layout for Item 1.50 and Item 1.51, if possible? 
When the archive system is too long, the system becomes very inefficient and very difficult to operate for users. As an example, if the compact archive system is 1+16, the user may have to move up to 16 cabinets, depending on the cabinet he/she wants to open. If the compact archive system is 1+21, it is even harder, as the user may have to move up to 21 cabinets, depending on where the cabinet he/she wants to open is located.
In order to provide a user-friendly archive system solution, instead of using very long compact archive systems, we suggest the use of shorter compact archive systems, placed one next to the other.
For this reason, for Item 1.50 Compact Archive System (1+ 16), we propose the use of 1 Compact Archive System (1+7) and 1 Compact Archive System (1+8), placed one next to the other. 
As a result, could you please revise the specification 1.50.1 as follows:
“The archiving system shall consist of:
 1 Compact Archive System (1 + 7), which is 1 stationary single sided cabinet with flywheel, 6 moving double sided cabinets with flywheel, 1 one sided cabinet with flywheel and rail units system;
And 1 Compact Archive System (1+8), which is 1 stationary single side cabinet with flywheel, 7 moving double cabinets with flywheel, 1 one sided cabinet with flywheel and rail units system.
Similarly, for Item 1.51 Compact Archive System (1+21), we propose the use of 1 Compact Archive System (1+7) and 2 Compact Archive Systems (1+6), placed one next to the other.
 As a result, could you please revise the specification 1.51.1 as follows:
“The archiving system shall consist of:
1 Compact Archive System (1+ 7), which is 1 stationary single side cabinet with flywheel, 6 moving double sided cabinets with flywheel, 1 one sided cabinet with flywheel and rail units system;
And 2 Compact Archive Systems (1 + 6), 1 stationary single side cabinet with flywheel, 5 moving double sided cabinets with flywheel, 1 one sided cabinet with flywheel and rail units system”

	A. 39
	The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.40
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1: Furniture
	Item 1.55 Metal Shelf Unit         (Type SLF1)
Item 1.56 Metal Shelf Unit         (Type SLF2)
Item 1.57 Metal Shelf Unit         (Type SLF3)
	Could you please clarify the carrying capacity of the metal shelf (kg/m2)?

	A.40
	There is not any specific requirement for the carrying capacity of the metal shelves. Instead, the thicknesses of the steel sheets are specified under the Specifications 1.55.4, 1.56.4 and 1.57.4.

	Q.41
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1: Furniture
	Item 1.60 Infant Bed 
	Could you please confirm if the photo presented below reflects Item 1.60? If not, could you please provide a photo of the item you request?
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	A.41
	The specifications are clear and define the requested features to be met by the proposed product. In line with the PRAG Art. 4.3.4, the contracting authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender.  
The “baby travel cot” is also another commonly used name of this item in the market.

	Q.42
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1: Furniture
	Item 1.87  Kids Chair
	Specification 1.87.6: 
Dimensions:  Seat: W: 28±2 cm, D:28±2 cm, H: 28±2 cm, Total height:60±5 cm.
The dimensions are mentioned as “Seat: W: 28±2 cm, D: 28±2 cm, H: 28±2 cm, Total height: 60±5 cm.cm.” However we learned that the back size of the kids chair determined as so low and we would like to be sure about the sizes of the chair.  Could you please inform us about the back size of chair?

	A.42
	The size of the kids chair is shown at the below picture. Accordingly, the height and width of the backrest is 32±7 cm and 28±2 cm respectively. 



	Q.43
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1: Furniture
	Item 1.104 Waste Plastic Container
	Specification 1.104.5: The lid shall be locked when necessary.
Waste plastic containers don’t have a standard locker mechanism. This is the reason why, could you please delete the specification 1.104.5 or revise it as follows: 
“Additional external padlock to lock when necessary’.

	A.43
	There is not any specific requirement for the locking mechanism of the lid. The tenderers are free to offer any kind of mechanism as long as the specification is satisfied.
The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.44
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2:                    Home Textile & Upholstery  
	Item 2.1. Mattress
	Specification 2.1.3: Covered by cotton woven fabric.
It is mentioned that “Covered by cotton woven fabric.”  Should it be %100 cotton or can it be mixed?

	A.44
	The mattress is required to be covered by 100 % cotton woven fabric.

	Q.45
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2:                 Home Textile & Upholstery  
	Item 2.3. Pillow
	Specification 2.3.2: Filled with 160 g/m2 silicon based fibre.
Fiber based silicone pillows of 50x70 size come at least 500g/m2. Calculation system is width*length*160 m2. Based on this calculation, the pillow weight is approximately 560g.
Our request is to replace the substance from 160gr/m2 to at least                    560gr /m2. 

	A.45
	The specification is revised as follows:
2.3.2: Filled with silicone based fibre, weighing 600 gr. each (min.).
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.46
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2:                  Home Textile & Upholstery  
	Item 2.3. Pillow
	Specification 2.3.2: Filled with 160 g/m2 silicon based fibre.
It is mentioned that “Filled with 160 g/m2 silicon based fibre.” However we learned that it can be filled with minimum 800 gr.  
So, to avoid any misunderstanding, could you please inform us details of this item? Or can it be 800 gr silicon based fibre?

	A.46
	Please refer to the Answer No: 45.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.47
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2: Home Textile and Upholstery
	Item 2.4. Blanket
	There are two different meanings of blanket in Turkish language. One of them is the blanket we use instead of quilt; and we just use it by laying the blanket on the bed. Mostly they are made of wool.
With the other meaning of the blanket; it is mostly used to cover, for instance while sleeping and mostly cotton or wool are used inside of them and then they are stitched.
Could you please explain the blanket for the demanded exact definition?

	A.47
	Minimum requirements to be met by the proposed blankets are defined in the TS.  The blanket to be supplied within the scope of this tender will be used instead of quilt.

	Q.48
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 2: Home Textile and Upholstery
	Item 2.11. Curtain-1 (Zebra Roller Blinds) (m2)
Item 2.12. Curtain – 2 (Blackout Zebra Roller) (m2)
Item 2.13. Curtain – 3 (Roller Blinds)                  (m2)
Item 2.14 Curtain – 4 (Jalousie Blinds)              (m2)
	The glass sizes and quantities are determined within a table at technical specification part.  We would like to put a table as a sample which is placed under the Item 2.12 in below.


And it is determined that in this item, 210 pcs of curtain is required.
However we could not make a connection between the required 210 pcs of curtains and the pieces that it is mentioned in the table under the title of the glass sizes and quantities. You can also find the titles and the numbers which are subjected to our question as written in red. Should we understand the pieces like calculated in below? 
For instance;
W: 150cm x H: 300 cm; 3pcs (quantity) x 210 pcs (required amount with the tender) = Total amount is 630 pcs of curtains.
W:475 cm x H: 300 cm; 2 pcs x 210 pcs = 424 pcs
If it is not calculated like above then could you please explain the meaning of the quantities that is written under the title of quantity and could you please explain by giving an example?



	A.48
	Within the scope of the tender, 190, 210, 1770 and 65 m2 curtain shall be supplied respectively for the Items 2.11, 2.12, 2.13 and 2.14 as indicated in the “Appendix A to Annex II + III Delivery List and Places”.
The calculation of the requested curtain (m2) is as follows: Width of glass size x Height of glass size x quantity. 
For instance, for the Item 2.12; (W: 0,15m x H: 0,30m x 3 quantities) + (W: 0,31m x H: 0,30m x 1 quantity) …….
As specified under Specifications 2.11.3, 2.12.3, 2.13.3 and 2.14.3; windows and glass wall dimensions given in the tables are indicative only and classified with an average of close dimensions. Real dimensions to cover the windows and sectioning of the windows shall be measured precisely by the contractor.
On the other hand, max. number of roller mechanisms are defined for each type of curtains. The tenderers will not be obliged to provide more roller mechanisms than the specified max. number. 

	Q.49
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.1: Min. 2400 Watt.
We conducted a market research for ltem 3.2 lron. Irons which meet the technical specifications and comply with the origin rule are using 2000 Watt. 
We kindly request to change the mentioned item as follows in order to ensure competition by increasing the number of participants.
3.2.1: Min. 2000 Watt.

	A.49
	According to our market research, there are eligible products in the market which meet this specification. The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.50
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.1: Min. 2400 Watt.
In order to encourage competition, we request that it be changed as follows:
“Min. 2000 Watt”.

	A.50
	Please refer to the Answer No: 49.

	Q.51
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.1: Min. 2400 Watt.
We request the following correction to be made in order to participate the tender.
“Min. 2000 Watt”.

	A.51
	Please refer to the Answer No: 49.

	Q.52
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.2: Continuous steam capacity: Min. 40 g/min.
We conducted a market research for ltem 3.2 lron. Irons which meet the technical specifications and comply with the origin rule have 35 g/min continuous steam capacity.
We kindly request to change the mentioned item as follows in order to ensure competition by increasing the number of participants.
3.2.2 Continuous steam capacity: Min. 35 g/min.

	A.52
	According to our market research, there are eligible products in the market which meet this specification. The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.53
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.2: Continuous steam capacity: Min. 40 g/min.
In order to encourage competition, we request that it be changed as follows:
“Continuous steam capacity: Min. 35 g/min.”.

	A.53
	Please refer to the Answer No: 52.

	Q.54
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.2: Continuous steam capacity: Min. 40 g/min.
We request the following correction to be made in order to participate the tender.
“Continuous steam capacity: Min. 35 g/min.”.

	A.54
	Please refer to the Answer No: 52.

	Q.55
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.3: Shock steam capacity: Min. 150 g/min.
We conducted a market research for ltem 3.2 lron. Irons which meet the technical specifications and comply with the origin rule are using 120 g/min shock steam capacity.
We kindly request to change the mentioned item as follows in order to ensure competition by increasing the number of participants.
3.2.3 Shock steam capacity: Min. 120 g/min.

	A.55
	According to our market research, there are eligible products in the market which meet this specification. The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.56
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.3: Shock steam capacity: Min. 150 g/min.
In order to encourage competition, we request that it be changed as follows:
“Shock steam capacity: Min. 120 g/min.”.

	A.56
	Please refer to the Answer No: 55.

	Q.57
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.3: Shock steam capacity: Min. 150 g/min.
We request the following correction to be made in order to participate the tender.
 “Shock steam capacity: Min. 120 g/min.”.

	A.57
	Please refer to the Answer No: 55.

	Q.58
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.4: Water tank capacity: Min. 270 ml.
We conducted a market research for ltem 3.2 Iron. Irons which meet the technical specifications and comply with the origin rule have 200 ml. Water tank capacity.
We kindly request to change the mentioned item as follows in order to ensure competition by increasing the number of participants.
3.2.4 Water tank capacity: Min. 200 ml.

	A.58
	According to our market research, there are eligible products in the market which meet this specification. The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.59
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.4: Water tank capacity: Min. 270 ml.
In order to encourage competition, we request that it be changed as follows:
“Water tank capacity: Min. 200 ml.”.

	A.59
	Please refer to the Answer No: 58.

	Q.60
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
	Specification 3.2.4: Water tank capacity: Min. 270 ml.
We request the following correction to be made in order to participate the tender.
 “Water tank capacity: Min. 200 ml.”.

	A.60
	Please refer to the Answer No: 58.

	Q.61
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.2. Iron
Item 3.5 Hair Dryer
	All brand manufacturers (…..) from the small household appliances included in Lot- 3 produce these products in the far east (PRC).
Please give derogation only for the item 3.2 Iron and item 3.5 Hair Dryer

	A.61
	Regarding the Item 3.2; according to our market research, there are eligible products in the market which meet all specifications. Therefore, no derogation is deemed necessary by the contracting authority for this item. 
The Item 3.5 is excluded from the scope of tender.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.62
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.5.        Hair Dryer
	Specification 3.5.1: Power: 2000±200 Watt.
We conducted a market research for ltem 3.5 Hair Dryer. Hair Dryers which meet the technical specifications and comply with the origin rule are working in 2500 Watt.
We kindly request to change the mentioned item as follows in order to ensure competition by increasing the number of participants.
3.5.1 Min Power: 2000 Watt.

	A.62
	The Item 3.5 is excluded from the scope of tender.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.63
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.5. Hair Dryer
	Specification 3.5.1: Power: 2000±200 Watt.
In order to encourage competition, we request that it be changed as follows:
“Min Power: 2000 Watt”.

	A.63
	The Item 3.5 is excluded from the scope of tender.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.64
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.5. Hair Dryer
	Specification 3.5.1: Power: 2000±200 Watt.
We request the following correction to be made in order to participate the tender.
 “Min Power: 2000 Watt”.

	A.64
	The Item 3.5 is excluded from the scope of tender.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.65
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.5. Hair Dryer
	Specification 3.5.1: Power: 2000±200 Watt.
Available hair dryers in the market that comply with rule of origin have 1600 Watt power. 
We kindly ask you to revise this specification as Power: 1800±200 Watt.

	A.65
	The Item 3.5 is excluded from the scope of tender.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.66
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.7. Water Dispenser
	Specification 3.7.1: Water capacity: Min. 55 L.
Please be informed that water dispensers are manufactured either 50 L or 80 L.  Considering efficiency and ease of usage of the end user, please revise this this specification as ‘Water capacity: Min. 55± 5 L”.

	A.66
	The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.67
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	Specification 3.9.5: Graphic card: Min. 4 GB.
Please be informed that 4GB Graphic memory requirement is too high for All-in-One type PCs, since these equipment has some technical limitations. While there is already limited number of manufacturer satisfying the origin requirement in the market, it is very difficult to find a manufacturer that can provide both origin and high graphics card options.
To increase attendance to this tender, to provide fair competency, we kindly request you to change this item as follows;
 Graphic card: Min. 2 GB.

	A.67
	The specification is revised as follows:
3.9.5: Graphic card: Min. 4 GB (shared or unshared).
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.68
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	Specification 3.9.5: Graphic card: Min. 4 GB.
We conducted a market research for ltem 3.9 P.C. PCs which meet the technical specifications and comply with the origin rule have shared graphic card.
We kindly request to change the mentioned item as follows in order to ensure competition by increasing the number of participants.
3.9.5 Shared graphic card: Min. 4 GB.

	A.68
	Please refer to the Answer No: 67.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.69
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	Specification 3.9.5: Graphic card: Min. 4 GB.
In order to encourage competition, we request that it be changed as follows:
"Shared graphic card: Min. 4 GB."

	A.69
	Please refer to the Answer No: 67.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.70
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	Specification 3.9.5: Graphic card: Min. 4 GB.
In order to encourage competition and to increase the number of the participants, we kindly request this item to be changed as follows; 
Graphic Card: Min. 2 GB

	A.70
	Please refer to the Answer No: 67.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.71
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	Specification 3.9.5: Graphic card: Min. 4 GB.
We request the following correction to be made in order to participate the tender.
“Shared Graphic Card: Min. 4 GB”.

	A.71
	Please refer to the Answer No: 67.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.72
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	We would like to participate in the tender given above, but we cannot attend due to the technical limitations detailed below. 
On all in one computers, 4 GB graphics cards are available in very few manufacturers. However, countries of origin are far east in these manufacturers. There is no European all-in-one computer with 4 GB graphics card. 
Therefore, we would like you to accept our change request below.
Requested change;
Item 3.9.5: Graphic card: Min. 2 GB.

	A.72
	Please refer to the Answer No: 67.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.73
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	Specification 3.9.5: Graphic card: Min. 4 GB.
It is mentioned that “Graphic card: Min. 4 GB.”
Is it possible to supply PC with 2 GB RAM Graphic Card?

	A.73
	Please refer to the Answer No: 67.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.74
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	Specification 3.9.10: Inputs: 
a. 1 piece of HDMI 2.0, 
b. Minimum 5 pieces of USB 3.1, 
c. 1 piece of SD card reader,
d.  1 piece of DP++ type display port.
SD card reader is requested in the input connections of the computer, but some computer groups do not have an SD card reader and are provided externally. The internal card reader is only a single card. 
lf given externally, it will contain all card readers (10 + 1).
Please change this item as below:
c: 1 piece of SD card reader or external card reader.

	A.74
	There is not a specific requirement for the SD card to be internal or external. The tenderers may offer either internal or external card reader. The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.75
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	Specification 3.9.12: Shall have a full HD camera.
Is it possible to supply the PC with full HD camera externally?

	A.75
	According to the technical and operational needs of the Beneficiary, full HD camera is requested as internal. The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.76
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3: Electrical Appliances
	Item 3.9. PC
	Specification 3.9.15: Shall be delivered with freeDOS operating system or equivalent.
Specification 3.9.16: Shall be compatible with Windows 10 Pro and Linux operating systems or equivalent.
The Europe or Turkey origin computer we will offer meets all technical specifications. But you can explain below items.
The operating system freeDOS was requested, but it would be more appropriate to request minimum Windows 10 Home or Windows 10 Pro for the operating system, also the office program was not written. Is it sufficient to have at least Windows Office 2013?

	A.76
	The TS is prepared according the technical and operational requirements of the Beneficiary. Therefore, the specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.77
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 4: Security Equipment
	Item 4.1 X-Ray Screening System
	1. General Technical Requirements Art. 10: All equipment must be in conformity (or compatible with) any standards in force or with the commonly accepted best production practices,  including any ISO, IEC or other relevant provisions that may apply to each specific category of equipment.
The General Technical Specifications is not clear. In the Technical Specifications of some items, every applicable standard has been clearly defined, however, for some items only CE mark has been specified as the only compliance requirement although there are obligatory international standards applicable for those items.  
For example; for Item 4.2 Walk Through Metal Detector, Items 4.2.2, 4.2.3, 4.2.4, 4.2.5, 4.2.6 and 4.2.7 clearly specify the obligatory international standards applicable to a walk-through Metal Detector. Such quality certificates reflect the compliance with the standards in force, the specifications are well defined. Therefore, we have no objection to these technical specifications.
On the other hand, for Item 4.1 X-Ray Screening System only CE marking is requested by the Technical Specifications. 
Is EMC testing certificate not required?  There are obligatory international standards such as TSA ACSTL which certifies the quality of an x-ray screening system? 
There is price difference between a TSA ACSTL certified X-Ray screening system and an ordinary X-Ray screening system that has no internationally recognised certification. 
We kindly request the Contracting Authority to specify if any certification is required for the items to meet item 1.10 of the General Technical Requirements.

	A.77
	The provisions in the general requirement part of TS are addressing any obligatory conditions or features derived from legislative/regulatory acts to be filled during the implementation of the contract.
Other than the ones stated above, only CE marking is requested for the Item 4.1.

	Q.78
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5: Medical Equipment
	Item 5.3. Queue Ticket Dispenser and Display
	There is no information and technical details and quantity information in tender documents about requested system.
For example; 1 piece kiosk was requested in technical specification, but the number of users and the number of main steering panels needed were not specified.
We need technical details as hardware in demanded kiosk devices. For example;
a- Has it touchscreen or is it button ticket machine requested?
b- Is a PC based system requested?
c- If a PC based system is required, we need to get technical detail requests for pc hardware.
We have to know more technical details about item 5.3.
Question: We kindly ask you to clarify/specify the requested technical specifications?

	A.78
	Item 5.3 “Queue Ticket Dispenser and Display” shall be a basic system to be used at infirmary, for the purpose of calling the patients in an order. As indicated in the specification 5.3.1, the item consists of:  i) Queue ticket delivery machine, ii) Display and iii) Control unit. 
The requested quantity of this item is 6 in total (1 set for each removal centres; 1 queue ticket delivery machine, 1 display and 1 control unit) which may also be found in the “Appendix A to Annex II + III - Delivery List and Places”. Therefore, the number of users and steering panels is 1 for each item.
Within the scope of this tender, button type ticket machine is required as defined in the specification 5.3.3.
Regarding the last part of the question, the system shall not be PC based. 

	Q.79
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5: Medical Equipment
	Item 5.3. Queue Ticket Dispenser and Display
	Specification 5.3.2: Wireless communication between display and control unit.
It is mentioned that “Wireless communication between display and control unit.”
Can it be with cable?

	A.79
	Wireless communication between display and control unit is requested within the scope of the tender. The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.80
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5: Medical Equipment
	Item 5.3. Queue Ticket Dispenser and Display
	Specification 5.3.3: Single or double button.
It is mentioned that “Single or double button.” Could you please explain the “Single or double button”?

	A.80
	The expression “Single or double button” refers to the number of button on the queue ticket delivery machine on which the patients push to receive order ticket.

	Q.81
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5: Medical Equipment
	Item 5.15. Defibrillator
	Specification 5.15.2: Both manual and AED modes.
It is mentioned that “Both manual and AED modes.” Can it be without AED mode?

	A.81
	Defibrillator is required to have both manual and AED modes. The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.82
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 5: Medical Equipment
	Item 5.23. Surgical Set
	Specification 5.23.12: 24 (each) silk suture 0/2-0/3-0/4-0/5.
It is mentioned that “24 (each) silk suture 0/2-0/3-0/4-0/5.” Can it be without silk suture? Or are there any other alternatives?

	A.82
	Any alternative solutions are not acceptable. The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.83
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.1.  Laundry Washer        (Type LW1)
Item 6.2 Laundry Washer           (Type LW2)
Item 6.3 Laundry Tumble Dryer
	Specification 6.1.8: Microprocessor type controller with LCD display.
Specification 6.2.8: Microprocessor type controller with LCD display.
Specification 6.3.8: Microprocessor type controller with LCD display.
Will the parameters and functions be controlled from the LCD display?  In other words, is LCD touchscreen display controller required?

	A.83
	The items shall have LCD display. There is not any specific requirement for the controller. The tenderers may offer controller with either touchscreen or keyboard. 

	Q.84
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.1.  Laundry Washer        (Type LW1)
Item 6.2 Laundry Washer           (Type LW2)
	The laundry washers are equipped with load cells to automatically warn the user in cases such as the maximum load capacity is exceeded or less then minimum quantity is loaded. This would eliminate the risk of damaging the machine or wasting the resources. 
We can configure the washing machines with or without this feature. Please advise.

	A.84
	There is not any specific requirement for the existence of stated feature in the Items 6.1 and 6.2.

	Q.85
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.2. Laundry Washer           (Type LW2)
	Specification 6.2.4: Dimensions: W: 95±5 cm, D:117±20 cm, H:145±10 cm.
We are one the manufacturers in Turkey. However, we are not able to involve tendering procedure due to restrictions on the following specification:

Specification 6.2.4: Dimensions: W: 95±5 cm, D: 117±20 cm, H: 145±10 cm.
We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to ensure the competition by increasing the number of participants.
Dimensions: W: 95±10 cm, D: 117±20 cm, H: 145±10 cm.

	A.85
	The specification is revised as follows:
6.2.4: Dimensions: W: 95±10 cm, D: 117±20 cm, H: 145±10 cm.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.86
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.2. Laundry Washer
(Type LW2)
	Specification 6.2.4: Dimensions: W: 95±5 cm, D: 117±20 cm, H:145±10 cm.
We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to ensure the competition by increasing the number of participants.
Dimensions: W: 95±10 cm, D:117±20 cm, H:145±10 cm.

	A.86
	Please refer to the Answer No: 85.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.87
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.3. Laundry Tumble Dryer
	Are there any requirements for pre-set programmes? I.e. Towel, linen, curtain, shirt, wool, cotton etc? 
Is humidity sensor required? The humidity sensor continuously measures and controls the humidity of the textile during drying process, then finalizes the drying when desired humidity value is reached on the textile. Humidity sensing is normally a standard feature of tumble dryers to minimize /eliminate risk of shrinkage / damage to the textile due operator faults. Programmes can be configured with or without humidity sensing. 
We can configure the machine with or without humidity sensor. Please advise.

	A.87
	There is not any specific requirement for pre-set programmes and the existence of humidity sensor in the Item 6.3.

	Q.88
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.4. Laundry Flatwork Ironing Machine
	Specification 6.4.3: Roller dimension: Min. Ø:50 cm, L:300 cm.
In Annex II - Technical Specifications, it is written as follows for Item 6.4.3: 
“Roller dimension: Min. Ø:50 cm, L:300 cm.”.
Could you please confirm that “min.” is valid for both the diameter and the length? So is the length is min 300 cm?

	A.88
	The term "Min." refers both diameter and length of the roller.

	Q.89
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.4. Laundry Flatwork Ironing Machine
	Specification 6.4.4:  Adjustable speed control according to the humidity of linen.
Is it a manual speed control or digital control?  Will the operator adjust the speed manually or the flatwork ironing machine adjusts the speed automatically according to the humidity of the linen?

	A.89
	Any preference regarding the type of speed control (whether manual or digital) is not defined within the scope of the tender. 

	Q.90
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.5. Folding Device
	Specification 6.5.2: Folding size: Up to min. W:300 cm, L:300 cm.
In Annex II - Technical Specifications, it is written as follows for Item 6.5.2: 
“Folding size: Up to min. W:300 cm, L:300 cm.”. 
Could you please confirm that “min.” is valid for both the width and the length?

	A.90
	The term "Min" refers both width and length.

	Q.91
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.7. Laundry Trolley       (Type LT1)
	Based on our market research, there is no eligible brand and model that originated from EU countries for Laundry Trolley (Type LT1). Companies that meet the technical specifications originated from Turkey are checked. 
According to the origin rule, contractor should submit Turkish Goods Certificate complying this procedure.
When we take Turkish Goods Certificate, manufacturers should provide capacity reports. Above mentioned manufacturers cannot provide capacity report. Therefore, we are not able to obtain Turkish Goods Certificate.
In this regard, we kindly request derogation for Item 6.7 Laundry Trolley (Type LT1).

	A.91
	According to our market research, there are eligible products in the market meeting all specifications for the Item 6.7. Therefore, no derogation is deemed necessary by the contracting authority.

	Q.92
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.7. Laundry Trolley           (Type LT1)

	We conducted a market research for ltem 6.7 Laundry Trolley (Type LT1). There is no brand and model which meet the technical specifications and complies with the origin rule.
We ask derogation for item 6.7 Laundry Trolley (Type LT1).

	A.92
	Please refer to Answer No: 91.

	Q.93
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.7. Laundry Trolley           (Type LT1)

	Specification 6.7.2: External dimensions (with castors): D:70±5 cm, L:100±10 cm, H:85±5 cm.
As the external dimensions indicated in Annex II - Technical Specifications are “with castors”, could you please allow a larger tolerance for the height for the item, which includes the height of the castors as well? 
Could you please revise the height of Item 6.7 as follows: “H: 85± 6 cm.”?

	A.93
	The specification is revised as follows:
6.7.2: External dimensions (with castors): D:70±5 cm, L:100±10 cm, H:85±10 cm.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.94
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.8. Laundry Trolley         (Type LT2)
	Based on our market research, there is no eligible brand and model that originated from EU countries for Laundry Trolley (Type LT2). Companies that meet the technical specifications originated from Turkey are checked.
According to the origin rule, contractor should submit Turkish Goods Certificate complying this procedure.
Above mentioned manufacturers could not provide capacity report. Therefore, we are not able to obtain Turkish Goods Certificate.
In this regard, we kindly request derogation for Item 6.8 Laundry Trolley (Type LT2).

	A.94
	According to our market research, there are eligible products in the market meeting all specifications for the Item 6.8. Therefore, no derogation is deemed necessary by the contracting authority.

	Q.95
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.8. Laundry Trolley           (Type LT2)
	We conducted a market research for ltem 6.8 Laundry Trolley (Type LT2). There is no brand and model which meet the technical specifications and complies with the origin rule.
We ask derogation for item 6.8 Laundry Trolley (Type LT2).

	A.95
	Please refer to Answer No: 94.

	Q.96
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.9. Laundry Container
	Based on our market research, there is no eligible brand and model that originated from EU countries for Item 6.9 Laundry Container. Companies that meet the technical specifications originated from Turkey are checked.
According to the origin rule, contractor should submit Turkish Goods Certificate complying this procedure. 
Above mentioned manufacturers could not provide capacity report. Therefore, we are not able to obtain Turkish Goods Certificate,
In this regard, we kindly request derogation for Item 6.9 Laundry Container.

	A.96
	According to our market research, there are eligible products in the market meeting all specifications for the Item 6.9. Therefore, no derogation is deemed necessary by the contracting authority.

	Q.97
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.9. Laundry Container

	We conducted a market research for ltem 6.9 Laundry Container. There is no brand and model which meet the technical specifications and complies with the origin rule.
We ask derogation for item 6.9 Laundry Container.

	A.97
	Please refer to Answer No: 96.

	Q.98
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.9. Laundry Container

	Specification 6.9.3: Dimensions: W:90±15 cm, D:60±10 cm, H: 175±10 cm.
In Annex II - Technical Specifications, we understand that the dimensions of Item 6.9 do not include the castors. 
Could you please confirm that the Height indicated doesn’t include the castors?  If the dimensions will be “with castors”, then could you please allow a larger tolerance for the height, thus revise the height of Item 6.9 as “H: 175±15 cm.”?

	A.98
	The specification is revised as follow: 
6.9.3: External dimensions (with castors): W:90±15 cm, D:60±10 cm, H: 175±15 cm.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.99
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	
Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.11. Single Sink Unit with Faucet
	Based on our market research, manufacturers are not able to produce Single Sink Unit with Faucet as one piece. Faucet will be supplied externally during installation process. For this reason, manufacturers could not provide "Single Sink Unit with Faucet" in their capacity reports. 
In this regard, we kindly request to change above mentioned product name as follows; in order to ensure the competition by increasing the number of participants.
"ltem 6.11: Single Sink Unit"

	A.99
	The term “faucet” in the item name is preferred to better reflect the requested function from the single sink unit. Faucet is also indicated in the Specification 6.11.7 to be delivered with the item. In this regard, “single sink unit” shall be delivered with a faucet.

	Q.100
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6: Laundry Equipment
	Item 6.11. Single Sink Unit with Faucet
	We kindly request to change above mentioned item as follows; in order to ensure the competition by increasing the number of participants.
"ltem 6.11: Single Sink Unit''

	A.100
	Please refer to Answer No: 99.

	Q.101
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7: Kitchen Equipment
	Item 7.1. Cutlery Shelf

	Specification 7.1.2:  Dimensions: W:70±10 cm, D:50±10 cm, H:45±5 cm.
The depth of the cutlery shelves with 3 GN 1/4-150 containers is in general 30 cm. However, Annex II - Technical Specifications defines the depth specification as “D: 50±10 cm”. 
To be able to supply standardised products and cost-saving solutions, could you please revise the second specification of this item as follows:
Dimensions: W:70±10 cm, D:50±20 cm, H:45±5 cm.

	A.101
	The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.102
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7: Kitchen Equipment
	Item 7.2. Service Table
(with tray slide)

Item 7.3.          Bain Marie

Item 7.4. Service Refrigerator (Gastronomic Type)

	Specification 7.2.9: Tray slide dimensions: L: 80±5 cm (same as service) table, W: 33±2 cm, Pipe diameter: 32±0.1 mm and Wall thickness: 1.5±0.1 mm.
Specification 7.3.10: Tray slide dimensions: L: 160±10 cm (same as Bain Marie), W: 32±2 cm, Pipe diameter: 32±2 mm, Wall thickness: 1.5±0.1 mm.
Specification 7.4.11: Tray slide dimensions: L: 150±20 cm (same as Service Refrigerator), W: 30±2 cm, Pipe diameter: 32±2 mm and Wall thickness: 1.5±0.1 mm.
These 3 items are placed one next to the other in kitchens, this is the reason why the tray slides of these 3 items should have the same width, so that the users can easily slide their trays on the tray slides. 
However, Annex II - Technical Specifications defines the width of the tray slide as “W: 33±2 cm” for Item 7.2.9, “W:32±2 cm” for Item 7.3.10 and “W:30±2 cm” for Item 7.4.11. 
Please note that the width of the standard tray slides is 30 cm for these types of products. To allow a coherent installation and user friendly approach, could you please revise the width of the tray slides for these three items as “W: 30±2 cm.

	A.102
	Specifications 7.2.9 and 7.4.11 are revised as follow: 
7.2.9: Tray slide dimensions: L: 80±5 cm (same as service) table, W: 32±2 cm, Pipe diameter: 32±0.1 mm and Wall thickness: 1.5±0.1 mm.
7.4.11: Tray slide dimensions: L: 150±20 cm (same as Service Refrigerator), W: 32±2 cm, Pipe diameter: 32±2 mm and Wall thickness: 1.5±0.1 mm.
Please refer to “Changes No: 1 to the Tender Dossier”.

	Q.103
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7: Kitchen Equipment
	Item 7.5. Banquet Trolley

	Specification 7.5.3: Dimensions: W:75±8cm, D:90±2 cm, H:170±15 cm.
Can the dimensions be as “H:170±20 cm.” ?

	A.103
	The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.104
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7: Kitchen Equipment
	Item 7.7. Bread Slicing Machine
	Specification 7.7.5: Blade pitch 16 mm.
It is mentioned that “Blade pitch 16 mm.” Can it be between 10 mm-16 mm?

	A.104
	The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.105
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7: Kitchen Equipment
	Item 7.13. Service Refrigerator

	Specification 7.13.4: Internal volume: Min. 600 L.
Item 7.13 Service Refrigerator is a similar item to 7.12 Deep Freezer.  
Internal Volume of Item 7.12 is “Min 550 L.”, however internal volume of Item 7.13 is “Min. 600L.”  As both items are similar, could you please revise the internal volume specification of Item 7.13 as “Min. 550 L.” as well, to allow the supply of a broader range of products?

	A.105
	The specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.106
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7: Kitchen Equipment
	Item 7.13. Service Refrigerator

	Specification 7.13.5: Manual defrost.
Item 7.13 Service Refrigerator is a similar item to 7.12 Deep Freezer.  
While “automatic defrost” qualification is requested for Item 7.12 Deep Freezer, “manual defrost” qualification is requested for Item 7.13 Service Refrigerator.  As automatic defrost is a better option than manual defrost, we would suggest automatic defrost qualification for Item 7.13 as well. 
Could you please revise the fifth specification of Item 7.13 as “Manual Defrost or Automatic Defrost”?

	A.106
	“Manual defrost” is a must feature for this product. Therefore, the specification is remained unchanged.

	Q.107
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7: Kitchen Equipment
	Item 7.17. Kitchen Cooking Utensil Set

	Specification 7.17.1: 5 Pieces: Spatula, spoon, server, turner and ladle.
It is mentioned “5 Pieces: Spatula, spoon, server, turner and ladle.”
Could you please inform us about the “server”? What are the required includings of server?

	A.107
	Server is a big metal fork. An illustrative picture is given below to avoid any misunderstandings. 
[image: ][image: ]    [image: ] [image: ]           [image: ]
  Spatula           Spoon              Server                    Turner                                  Ladle   

	Q.108
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 7: Kitchen Equipment
	Item 7.23. Dishwasher with Rinse Pump

	Specification 7.23.6: Number of washing program: Min. 3.
In Annex II - Technical Specifications, the minimum number of washing program is written as 3 for Item 7.23.  However, under counter dishwashers are generally equipped with 2 washing programs. This is the reason why; could you please revise the sixth specification of Item 7.23 as “Number of washing program: Min. 2”?

	A.108
	The specification is remained unchanged.
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